Morris James..-

David H. Williams
302.888.6900
dwilliams@morrisjames.com

September 24, 2015

VIA EMAIL

Monica Miller, Esquire

Appignani Humanist Legal Center
1777 T Street, NW

Washington, DC 20009-7125

RE: New Castle County Vocational Technical School District

Dear Ms. Miller:

We represent the New Castle County Vocational Technical School District. The
School and the teacher are permitting the student to exercise his right to opt out of the Pledge by
remaining seated. No effort is being made to persuade students to refrain from exercising their
respective right to opt out, and no discipline has been, or will be, administered for opting out of
the Pledge.

Sincerely,
David H. Williams
DHW/jam

s Dr. Victoria C. Gehrt (via email)
Dr. Clifton Hayes (via email)
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